
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD 

Thursday, 27 December 2018 
 
To:  Members of the Planning & Transport Committee (Councillors A Dodwell, 
A Brandham, S Cotter, J Davies, M Freeman, D Perham, B Spurr and S Cursons) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Planning & Transport Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 9 January 2019 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i)  Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on the 

agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
Nos 1(f) and 1(h). 
 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE Wednesday, 9 January 2019 
 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning & 
Transport Committee meeting held on 12 December 2018. 
 

5.    PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 7 - 16) 

 

 To consider Planning Applications received (attached). An updated list will be 
issued on Friday 4 January 2019 (if applicable). 
 

6.   TRANSPORT MATTERS (Pages 17 - 22) 

 

 (a) To consider making an application to the Central Bedfordshire Rural 
Match Fund (information attached) 

 
(b) To consider any other matters relating to highways/transport (if 

appropriate) 
 

7.   INFORMATION ITEMS  

 

 To receive and consider any items of information received.  
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



   

Page 195 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 12 DECEMBER 2018 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present:  Councillors   A Dodwell – in the Chair  
    A Brandham 
    J M Freeman 
    C Perham (substituting for D Perham) 
    S Ward 
              

           Also in attendance:    M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) 
 S Sandiford (Head of Democratic and Central 

Services) 
Charlotte Hunter, Engagement Consultant (Iceni 
Projects) 
Lee Talbot, Transport Consultant (Iceni Projects) 
Leona Hannify, Planning Consultant (Iceni 
Projects) 
Ian Berrett, Development Director (Mayfair 500 
Ltd) 
David Hughes, Architect (MDR Associates)    

  
  Members of the public:     2 

 
 

423/P APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors D Perham 
(substituted by Councillor C Perham) and S Cotter.  
 

424/P DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.   
No declarations were made and no dispensations had been requested.  
 

425/P PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
  

 There were no questions or statements from members of the public.  
  

426/P MINUTES OF LAST MEETING 
 

The Committee received the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held on 14 November 2018. 
 
Minute reference 420/P: it was noted that proposals in respect of Bideford Green 
would be considered at the Central Bedfordshire Traffic Management meeting 
on 18 December.  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER  2018  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  196 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held 14 November 2018 be approved as a correct record and were 
signed accordingly. 
 

427/P     POTENTIAL FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
 
By invitation, representatives from Mayfair 500, Iceni Projects and MDR 
Architects presented draft, pre-application proposals for a potential commercial 
and residential development on land at 7-9 Church Square, Leighton Buzzard. It 
was noted that proposals were a “design in progress” and that any planning 
application eventually submitted might vary from current proposals.  
 
Proposals were for 18 residential units in two buildings, one of which would also 
have 5000 square feet of commercial space on the ground floor. This was in line 
with uses for the site identified by Central Bedfordshire Council in their 2012 
Development Brief for land south of the High Street. The commercial space 
would be kept flexible and its eventual use would be determined by the market, 
but could for example include a gym, retail space or restaurant space. 
 
The parcel of land idenfied for development was only a part of the total land south 
of the High Street and would act as the first part of an eventual link from Church 
Square through to Lake Street.  
 
Designers had taken into account the conservation area and the variety of roof 
profiles and plot widths in the High Street/town centre, which made up its 
character. The new design would comprise modern architecture but picking up 
elements of existing buildings.  
 
It was clarified that there would be no impact on the existing Post Office building 
other than the potential relocation of post boxes outside, to widen the vehicular 
access. 
 
The Committee was advised that a public consultation event had taken place on 
5 December 2018 in the Golden Bell public house. Over 120 people had attended 
and concerns raised had included site access, increased vehicle congestion and 
impact on existing infrastructure.  
 
As a pre-application presentation, the Committee was unable to debate the 
proposal but was invited to ask questions for clarification. Questions were raised 
regarding car parking, existing bus routes, pedestrians and proximity of schools 
and the potential noise issue with a residential development proposed in close 
proximity to two very popular town centre public houses, both of which had 
gardens and held events. It was clarified that a noise assessment would form 
part of the eventual planning application and that technical measures could be 
looked at, such as soundproofing of windows. It was however recognised that 
this was a town centre site and therefore noise, deliveries, events and so on 
should be expected by any future buyers.  
 
Consultants were thanked for their presentation.  
 

428/P PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 
The Committee reviewed applications received up until 7 December 2018.  

Page 2



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER  2018  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  197 

 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to application reference CB/18/04093 (4 Southcourt 
Avenue, Linslade), but the Town Council would request that a condition be 
placed on any planning consent such that the annexe could only be used 
as ancillary to the main dwelling.  
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to application reference CB/18/04118/RM (Chamberlains 
Barn Quarry), subject to Central Bedfordshire car parking standards being 
met.  
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to the following planning applications: 

 
1. CB/18/03979   31 MENTMORE GARDENS, LINSLADE 
2. CB/18/04072   SPINNEY HOUSE, 26 SHENLEY HILL  
     ROAD 
3. CB/18/04102   70B CHURCH STREET 
4. CB/18/04146   25 CHESTNUT HILL, LINSLADE 
5. CB/18/03966   COLLEC HOUSE, BILLINGTON ROAD 
6. CB/18/04019   145 GRASMERE WAY, LINSLADE 
7. CB/18/04137   ALDI FOODSTORE, VIMY ROAD 
8.   CB/18/04052  LOMBARD HOUSE, LEIGHTON RD, 

LINSLADE 
9.   CB/18/04045   SILVERWOOD, 192 HEATH ROAD 
10.  CB/18/04174   34 MERCURY WAY 
11.  CB/18/04237   16 HEATH ROAD 
12.  CB/18/04176   17 GREENHILL 
13.   CB/18/04177   17 CUTLERS WAY 
14.  CB/18/04229   149 MARLEY FIELDS 
15.  CB/18/04262   1 ADAERN CLOSE 
16.   CB/18/04240   17 DIGBY ROAD 
17.   CB/18/04326   97C PLANTATION ROAD 
18.   CB/18/04112   COMMERCIAL UNITS 7, GROVEBURY RD 
19.   CB/18/04327   14 SOUTHCOURT ROAD, LINSLADE 
20.   CB/18/04125   136 WING ROAD, LINSLADE 
21.     CB/18/04380   THE OSIERS, TAYLORS RIDE 
 

RESOLVED to note the following works to trees: 

1.     CB/TRE/18/00468  THE CRADDOCKS, CRADDOCK 

      DRIVE                                              

  2.     CB/TRE/18/00480  6 DINGLE DELL 

  3.     CB/TRE/18/00485  REAR OF 6 AND 7 DUKES RIDE 

 

429/P     STREET NAMING – CLIPSTONE PARK AND CHAMBERLAINS BARN 

QUARRY 

 

 The Committee received correspondence from Central Bedfordshire Council in 

respect of street naming. 

 

Page 3



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER  2018  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  198 

  

RESOLVED that no objection be made to the use of Briggington Way or the 

use of scientists names for roads on Clipstone Park. 

 

 RESOLVED that the Town Council would wish to use surnames of those 

named on the Leighton Buzzard and Linslade War Memorials for street 

naming on development at Chamberlains Barn Quarry. 

 

 It was noted that public consultation might be required and that this would be at 

the Town Council’s cost. 

 

 RESOLVED to approve the use of the Highways Schemes budget for any 

expenditure necessary in respect of consultation for street naming.   

 

430/P     TRANSPORT MATTERS 
 
 The Committee received correspondence from a local resident regarding 

concerns about Cedars Way, Linslade. It was noted that similar concerns had 
been raised by the Committee previously and agreed to seek a response from 
the principal authority.  

 
431/P     INFORMATION ITEMS 

 The Committee received correspondence dated 3 December 2018 from Central 
Bedfordshire Council regarding an appeal on a site at 4 Plover Road, Leighton 
Buzzard. 

 
 RESOLVED to note the information.  
 

      432/P      COMMITTEE BUDGET 
 
 The Committee received a report regarding the annual Highways Schemes 

budget. In view of the funds already in earmarked reserves, it was proposed to 
set a zero budget for Highways Schemes in 2019/2020. 

 
 RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee that the Highways 

Schemes budget be set to zero for the financial year 2019 – 2020.  
 

 433/P     TOWN COUNCIL’S FIVE YEAR PLAN 
 
 The Committee received six proposed aspirations/objectives for inclusion in the 

Town Council’s emerging five year plan for 2019-2024, under the theme of 
Growth, Community Cohesion and Infrastructure.  Other than a minor wording 
change from “local authority” to “principal authority”, the proposed objectives 
were approved. 

 
 RESOLVED to endorse the proposed objectives for 2019-2024 relating to 

Growth, Community Cohesion and Infrastructure. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER  2018  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  199 

 
The meeting closed at 2030 hours. 
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD 12 DECEMBER 2018. 
 
 
 
 
Chair                       9 JANUARY 2019  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Planning and Transport Committee  9 JANUARY 2019 
   
   
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 28 DECEMBER 2018 

All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

1. CB/18/04025/VOC  65 MILL ROAD 
Variation of condition 10 of planning 
permission CB/17/05740 – to allow for 
amendments to the layout of car 
parking/highways layout in line with the 
Highways Officer’s comments. 
 

2. CB/18/04506  9 TALL PINES, PLANTATION ROAD 
Rear infill extension 
 

3. CB/18/04162  49 GOLDEN RIDDY, LINSLADE 
Single storey side and rear extension and loft 
conversion. 
 

4. CB/1804319  17a HEATH PARK DRIVE 
Single storey front extension 
 

5. CB/18/04412  30 THE MALTINGS 
Construction of conservatory rear elevation 
 

6. CB/18/04493  12 WELLINGTON WAY 
Single storey rear extension and conversion of 
garage to habitable room  
 

7. CB/18/04110  LINSLADE MIDDLE SCHOOL, MENTMORE  
ROAD, LINSLADE 
Change of use: from residential dwelling to a 
satellite Teaching School including conversion 
of garage and various internal works, external 
landscaping works to provide access and car 
parking. 
 

8. CB/18/04395  5 TAYLORS RIDE  
Single storey infill extension to front under 
existing roof, open porch and single storey flat 
roof rear extension and ancillary works. 
 

9. CB/18/04520  8 MILES AVENUE 
Proposed single storey rear extension and loft 
conversion. 
 

10. CB/18/04614  MEDWAY, HILSIDE ROAD 
Single storey rear and side extension 
 

11. CB/18/04585  SILVERWOOD, 192 HEATH ROAD 
Single storey rear extension. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Planning and Transport Committee  9 JANUARY 2019 
   
   
 

 
12. CB/18/04577/LDCE 79A BROOKLANDS DRIVE 

Lawful development certificate existing: 
conservatory attached to rear of house. 
 

13. CB/18/04755  149 MARLEY FIELDS  
Single storey front and rear extensions, first 
floor front extensions and internal alterations. 
 

14. CB/18/04374  CLIPSTONE BROOK LOWER SCHOOL 
Retention of temporary portakabin for Oscar 
club Pre-school and out of hours care.  
Planning permission was granted on 1 August 
2012 but expires on 9 July 2019. 
 

15. CB/18/04630  32 WATERLOO ROAD, LINSLADE  
Loft conversion and internal alterations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        APPLICATIONS FOR WORKS TO TREES/HEDGEROWS 
 
1. CB/TRE/18/00499 LAND BETWEEN 8 AND 9 AVON WALK 

Works to trees protected by TPO, fell Common 
Beech tree which has Krezschmaria Deusta at 
base and a decayed basal region.  

 

Page 8



Planning and Transport Committee  9 JANUARY 2019 
   
   
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 4 JANUARY 2019 

All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

 

NON DELEGATED 
 

1. CB/18/04493   12 WELLINGTON WAY 
Single storey rear extension and conversion of 
garage to habitable room. 

 

DELEGATED 
 
1. CB/18/04025/VOC  65 MILL ROAD 

Variation of condition 10 of planning 
permission CB/17/05740 – to allow for 
amendments to the layout of car 
parking/highways layout in line with the 
Highways Officer’s comments. 
 

2. CB/18/04506  9 TALL PINES, PLANTATION ROAD 
Rear infill extension 
 

3. CB/18/04162  49 GOLDEN RIDDY, LINSLADE 
Single storey side and rear extension and loft 
conversion. 
 

4. CB/1804319  17a HEATH PARK DRIVE 
Single storey front extension 
 

5. CB/18/04412  30 THE MALTINGS 
Construction of conservatory rear elevation 
 

6. CB/18/04110  LINSLADE MIDDLE SCHOOL, MENTMORE  
ROAD, LINSLADE 
Change of use: from residential dwelling to a 
satellite Teaching School including conversion 
of garage and various internal works, external 
landscaping works to provide access and car 
parking. 
 

7. CB/18/04395  5 TAYLORS RIDE  
Single storey infill extension to front under 
existing roof, open porch and single storey flat 
roof rear extension and ancillary works. 
 
 

Page 9



Planning and Transport Committee  9 JANUARY 2019 
   
   
 

8. CB/18/04520  8 MILES AVENUE 
Proposed single storey rear extension and loft 
conversion. 
 

9. CB/18/04614  MEDWAY, HILSIDE ROAD 
Single storey rear and side extension 
 

10. CB/18/04585  SILVERWOOD, 192 HEATH ROAD 
Single storey rear extension. 
 

11. CB/18/04577/LDCE 79A BROOKLANDS DRIVE 
Lawful development certificate existing: 
conservatory attached to rear of house. 
 

12. CB/18/04755  149 MARLEY FIELDS  
Single storey front and rear extensions, first 
floor front extensions and internal alterations. 
 

13. CB/18/04374  CLIPSTONE BROOK LOWER SCHOOL 
Retention of temporary portakabin for Oscar 
club Pre-school and out of hours care.  
Planning permission was granted on 1 August 
2012 but expires on 9 July 2019. 
 

14. CB/18/04630  32 WATERLOO ROAD, LINSLADE  
Loft conversion and internal alterations. 
 
 
 
 

APPLICATIONS FOR WORKS TO TREES/HEDGEROWS 

 
 
1. CB/TRE/18/00499 LAND BETWEEN 8 AND 9 AVON WALK 

Works to trees protected by TPO, fell Common 
Beech tree which has Krezschmaria Deusta at 
base and a decayed basal region.  

 

 

Page 10



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



drawing title

site

scale

date

drawing no.1:100 @ A2
revision

The contractor is responsible for checking dimensions
on site before work is carried out.

Revisions

0m 1m 2m 3m 4m 5m

Scale Bar

client

Natalie Brown

Existing Plan and Elevations

12 Wellington Way Leighton Buzzard

Nov.2018
NB/12/100

REAR ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

kitchen/dining

w.c.

garage

hall
up

side
path

12

extg dropped kerb

cherry tree

lp

block paved
driveway

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 14



drawing title

site

scale

date

drawing no.1:100 @ A2
revision

The contractor is responsible for checking dimensions
on site before work is carried out.

Revisions

0m 1m 2m 3m 4m 5m

Scale Bar

client

Natalie Brown

Proposed Plan and Elevations

12 Wellington Way Leighton Buzzard

Nov.2018
NB/12/101

REAR ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATIONS

kitchen/dining

w.c.

hall
up

side
path

12

extg dropped kerb

remove
cherry tree

lp

block paved
driveway

Max
3.0m

remove garage door and
insert 1500mm wide window
to match existing

ALL EXTERNAL FINISHES TO MATCH EXISTING
ALL INTERNAL FINISHES TO CLIENTS SPECIFICATION

block paved to
remainder - fully
permeable

4963

5150

study

shower
room

4 x 750mm bi-fold doors
CG 90/100 above

1800 x 900mm lantern
rooflight

600
600

new opening
steelwork to
Engineers details

brickwork to
match existing

68mm dia
pvc rwp

brickwork to
match existing

lantern
rooflight

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 16



LTP Rural Match Fund 2018/19 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-
strategy/default.aspx  
  

Page 1 of 6 

 

 
 

Title:  Central Bedfordshire Local Transport Plan 

Date: 12th October 2018 

Subject: Request for schemes - LTP Integrated Programme 
2019/20 (Rural Match Funding).  
  

Summary: Town and parish councils are invited to submit two small-scale 
highways improvement proposals for consideration by CBC. 
 
Each proposal will be reviewed and ranked by CBC. The highest 
scoring proposals will be included for design within the 2019-20 
Integrated Schemes Programme of Works.   
 
For this year, CBC is not requesting a parish contribution towards the 
cost of designing locally-promoted schemes. However, CBC will 
require a matching contribution towards a scheme’s construction cost.  
Available S106 monies will count as a local contribution.  
 
Once a scheme has been designed and costed, it may be ‘banked’ and 
referenced in future S106 negotiations, as opportunities arise.  
 
Funding for the design of schemes will draw on the monies allocated 
within the Highways Programme for Rural Match Funded schemes.  
 
CBC may decide to fund a parish-promoted scheme in full where there 
is a clear justification, such as on road safety grounds.   
 
    
 
 

 

  

Page 17

Agenda Item 6

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx


LTP Rural Match Fund 2018/19 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-
strategy/default.aspx  
  

Page 2 of 6 

 

Overview  
 

1. This note forms a guide to Town and Parish Councils seeking to secure funding 
from Central Bedfordshire Council for small-scale highway improvement schemes.  
 
Completed application forms should be returned to Central Bedfordshire Council by 
Thursday 31st January 2019.  
 

What is the Local Transport Plan? 
 

2. The Local Transport Plan (LTP) sets out a long-term framework for investment 
in transport across Central Bedfordshire. It establishes a strategic approach 
through which to deal with key transport issues, a series of objectives, and broad 
areas of intervention through which schemes will be identified and improvements 
made to the transport network.   
 

 

What is the “Rural Match Fund”? 
 

3. The Rural Match Fund is a mechanism through which local Town and Parish 
Councils can request improvements to the highway in their area. 
 

4. Towns and Parishes may submit up to two scheme requests. For the 2019-20 
round, there is no requirement for a contribution towards the scheme design cost.   
 

5.  All schemes requests will be assessed on a matrix scoring-based approach, 
taking into account available evidence on traffic speeds, flows and collisions. 
 

6. Requests for changes related to parking matters will not be considered as a 
separate process is in place for this (ref: 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/transport/request/parking-
restriction.aspx). 
 

What are the benefits of the fund? 
 

5.  The ring-fenced funding for small improvement schemes operated by Central 
Bedfordshire Council benefits town and parish councils by: 
 

 Offering the opportunity to secure funding for local schemes that may not 
otherwise have been prioritised 

 Bringing local concerns and priorities to the attention of Central Bedfordshire 
Council. 
 
 

How much is in the fund? 
 

6. The Rural Match Fund forms a significant percentage of Central Bedfordshire 
Council’s allocation of the Integrated Transport Budget for the 2019/20 financial 

Page 18

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/transport/request/parking-restriction.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/transport/request/parking-restriction.aspx


LTP Rural Match Fund 2018/19 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-
strategy/default.aspx  
  

Page 3 of 6 

 

year. This is the budget which underpins the Local Transport Plan of which circa 
£200,000 is being made available to match fund local schemes1.  
 
A small-scale scheme would involve a spend of no more than £25,000. 
 

How does the scheme work? 
 

7. 
 

Schemes are typically designed in one year and constructed in the subsequent 
year.  The £200,000 budget in any one year includes both the cost of schemes 
in design and those in construction. Typically, 10-15 new schemes can be 
accommodated in any one year. 
 

8. We ask towns and parishes to state the issue they wish to address (e.g. 
excessive speeds) rather than specifying a solution (e.g. speed activated 
electronic sign) as the appropriate design solution will be determined by the 
consulting engineer. 

How will schemes be assessed and prioritised? 

9. Requests will be assessed in respect of policy compliance, deliverability and 
value for money. All evidence provided by the parish will also be taken into 
consideration. Those projects which most clearly demonstrate a local need will 
be prioritised. 

9. All scheme requests will be recorded on a long list in ranking order, to be 
reviewed in subsequent years. 

10. It is possible for a town or parish to be successful with both of their requests. 
  

How much do different schemes cost? 
 

11. It is not possible to give precise costs of individual schemes prior to their design.  
 

Which authorities can submit a request? 
 

12. The match funding programme is open to all towns and parishes though priority 
will be given to rural areas. This is because: 
 

 The majority of Local Transport Plan funding flows to urban areas. 
 

 The small-scale nature of requirements in rural areas often means the 
schemes do not score highly through existing scheme prioritisation 
processes and so are unlikely to secure funding through the typical 
mainstream allocations. 

 
 

                                                
1 Subject to member approval at Executive Committee  

Page 19

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx


LTP Rural Match Fund 2018/19 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-
strategy/default.aspx  
  

Page 4 of 6 

 

Closing date for applications 
 

 

13. The authority will welcome requests from town and parishes up until 31st January 
2019. Requests should be made using the application form available in Appendix 
B and emailed to: 
 
HighwayImprovementSchemes@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk  
 

Is there assistance to help authorities understand what schemes are likely to be 
successful?  
 

14. 
 
 

Advice will be provided to town and parish councils on request and prior to 
submitting a request.  

Notification of Successful Requests 
 

15. Every town or parish council will be notified of the outcome of their application 
by May 2019. The decision of Central Bedfordshire Council will be final. 
 

Page 20

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
mailto:HighwayImprovementSchemes@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk


LTP Rural Match Fund 2018/19 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-
strategy/default.aspx  
  

Page 5 of 6 

 

  

LTP Rural Match Fund & Guidelines, 2018/19 
Appendix A: Integrated Transport Team – Contact Details  
 
 
 
 
Paul Salmon  
Traffic Manager 
Integrated Transport Team 
Direct Dial: 0300 300 6180 | Internal: 76180  
Email: paul.salmon@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
 
Charlotte Dunham 
Senior Highways Officer 
Integrated Transport Team  
Direct Dial: 0300 300 5302 | 07425 341 421  
Email: HighwayImprovementSchemes@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk  
 
  
 
Central Bedfordshire Council  
Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire, SG17 5TQ 

Page 21

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
mailto:paul.salmon@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:HighwayImprovementSchemes@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk


LTP Rural Match Fund 2018/19 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-
strategy/default.aspx  
  

Page 6 of 6 

 

LTP Rural Match Fund & Bidding Guidelines, 2018/19 

Appendix B: Application Form (A MS Word version of this form is available on request) 
 

Council:  Insert name of town or parish  

 

 

Scheme location: Insert location of scheme proposals 
 
 
 

Priority 1: Describe the issue that requires addressing 

 

e.g. excessive vehicle speeds on the stretch of xxxxx Road 

between xxxxx and xxxxx ,difficulties crossing the Road a xxxx 

location, poor visibility for drivers when entering xxxx Road from 

xxxxx road.     

Priority 2: Describe the issue that requires addressing 

 

.     

Supporting statement In 300 words, explain why you feel addressing the above issues is 

important 

 

Contact: 
 
 
 
 

Insert name 

Email address 

Contact phone number 

 

 

Page 22

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning/strategic-planning/transport-strategy/default.aspx

	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	Delegated list 190109
	12 Wellington Way Block Plan 03.12.18
	Existing Plans 12 Wellington Way
	Proposed Plans 12 Wellington Way

	6 TRANSPORT MATTERS

